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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	May 16, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending May 20, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 987730-987909 3,400,259.62 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7102-7105 297,827.13 $         

Total Disbursements: 3,698,086.75 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 845,038.29 $       

Fund 1300 1,956.50 $           

Fund 3611 8,774.02 $           

Fund 3723 232,860.64 $       

Fund 3724 45,571.61 $         

Fund 3725 97,363.21 $         

Fund 3904 100,636.00 $       

Fund 3905 25,168.61 $         

Fund 3936 31,750.00 $         

Fund 3937 482,288.36 $       

Fund 4100 111,647.99 $       

Fund 4210 35,251.93 $         

Fund 4220 792.45 $              

Fund 7111 1,294,067.79 $    

Fund 7120 77,441.67 $         

Fund 7130 50,893.88 $         

Fund 7921 59,903.41 $         

Fund 7922 29,564.11 $         

Fund 8915 167,116.28 $       
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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